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From: Appeals2
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 4:55 PM
To: Garry Dorgan
Subject: FW: Our Ref. FS5/013/20; Your Ref. ABP-307179-20
Attachments: scan.pdf

From: Bord

Sent: Friday 10 July 2020 16:22

To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: Our Ref. F$5/013/20; Your Ref. ABP-307179-20

-----Original Message-----

From: Alison Rothwell <Alison.Rothwell@fingal.ie>
Sent: Friday 10 July 2020 16:15

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Qur Ref. FS5/013/20; Your Ref. ABP-307179-20

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached response to correspondence received in respect of the above application.

Yours faithfully,

Alison Rothwell
Clerical Officer
Planning Appeals
Fingal County Council.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender or itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by Anti-Virus software. Td an
riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi rin agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithliuil. Is
ar an seolal amhain ata sé dirithe. Mura ti an faighteoir beartaithe, t4 cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipeail, déileadh, n
aon ghniomh a dhéanamh n6 a fhagdil ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach.
M3 td an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seoltéir nd itservicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni féidir
cumarsaid idirlin a rathd a bheith sldn nd saor 6 earrdidi mar d'fhéadfadh faisnéis a bheith idircheaptha, truaillithe,
caillte , scriosta, né teacht déanach né neamhiomlén . D& bhri sin, ni féidir linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earraidi
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no easnaimh atd sa teachtaireacht seo , né aon iatan , a thdinig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist . T¢
an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag bogearrai Frithvireas.



Combhairle Contae Fhine Gall | An Roinn um Pleanail agus
Fingal County Coundil Infrastruchtdr Straitéiseach i
Planning and Strategic
Infrastructure Department —
The Secretary, Our Ref. FS5/013/20
An Bord Pleanala,
64 Marlborough Street, Your Ref. ABP-307179-20
Bublin 1.

9" July, 2020

Re:  Whether the replacement of timber posts with concrete posts at the entrance

gateway to Heather Cottage is or is not development or is or Is not exempted
development.

Heather Cottage, Upper Cliff Road, Howth, Co. Dublin.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to your correspondence dated 2™ July, 2020 regarding the above application.

The Planning Authority's comments are as follows:

The applicant mistakenly states that the Planning Authority inaccurately refers to the
description as being ‘the replacernent of timber posts with concrete posts’. The
application form submitted by the applicant states in Item 5 under description of

proposed development ‘Replacement of timber posts at entrance gateway to Heather
Cottage, Upper Cliff Road, Howth, Co; Dublin with concrete posts. (my underlining).

The Planning Authority is merely seeking a determination on what the applicant
describes the development to be.

The image of the praposed pillars does not reflect those that are described on the
application form,
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The site is located within the SAAD which includes additional constraints on boundary
treatment, including fences and various planning permissions on site which have
conditions relating to boundary treatment e.g. ABP decision 305966-19 of the 27%
March, 2020 re Planning Reference F19B/0080, Condition No. 7.

Yours faithfully,

Colm McCoy, '
Senior Planner.

Date: _ 4. A Y0720,



